MISCELLANEQUS NOTES.

Nast Cvuren,—On November bth, 1857, the fouan-
dation etone of & Churely at Nash, a populous hamlet in
the parish of Thornton, was laid by the Hon. Richard
Cavendizh, of Thomten Hall, wha, besde gra.:n.t.in_g

round for the Chorgh, Churchyard, and Schools, contri-
%umd £1,200 to the building fund. The intended
Church is designed te hold nearly 300 persons, and is
to consist of chancel with chancel wisle, and nave with
north aisle.  Architect, Mr. G. E. Srreer; builder, Mr,
Wryatt, Oxfurd. Thechencel was consecrated and opened
fur Divine Scrvice oo May 10, 1858.

Roxar Corws.—A vessel, conteining about 140 small
FRoman evine of brase, has been dug np by some labourers
ot Snelnhall, near the site of the ohf Prigry. Full par.
ticulars will hercafier be given by Rev. C. Lowndes.

SR ELETONS AT BoasHAw.—For an xecount of this dis-
covery, see Report of the Annual Meeting.

- Resraration or Maxrtsore CHURCH.—This Charch
haa been completely restored, and a chancel and vestry
added ; in the former is a window of considerable propor-
tions, corresponding with those in the rest of the edifice.
The entire roof is of staincd cak; the pulpit, readin
desk, and scats, of the same wood. The aisles are pave
with tilce, and can be heated throughout with hot mir by
well constructed flues. Me. E. Stokes, architect; Mr.
Mrers, builder, Cost, £1,500; of which the Vicar con-
tributed £500. A fine toned harmoniem, presented by
the Baroness Meynr de Hothechild, end a handseme
Communion-cloth by the Viear. The Church was re-
opened for Divine Service on May 11, 1858.

Fost a1 Brony Stasatroap.—The late Hon. and Rev.
. G. Perceval, Rector of Calverton, who dicd 26th July,
1858, presented 8 handeome stone font to the Church at
Stony Stratford.

Coeipus Leaexp oN 4 Betr.—The tenor bell in
Isinghoe Church, dated 1628, is thus inscribed * Sacra
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manet Christl plebisque religio vama." ({{luery, has this
inscription any national refierence 7)

Hanvest Houe.—At Prestwood this good old custom,
nnder 1he auspices of the Ineumbent, the Rev, T, Evetts,
B.D., has hecome & parechial festival, and was cheerved
this year on the Tth of September. ‘The proceedinge
begen with o Servire In the Chorch, where a sertmon wan
preached suited to the [occasion.  After Service, the eler-

an, the farmers, and labourers, with a few friends
E-Yol::::. the neighbourkond, amounting in all to 140 persons,
assembled in a tent Formed of rick-cloths, and decornted
with laurels and appropriste devices, Here an excellent
ditner was provided, with sbundance of roast beef and
plom pudding. The dinner was succecded by loyal and
seasonable toasts, songe, and addresece, the clergyman
elways scizing an opportunity of saying a few earnest and
affectionate words, on the necessity of making harvest
home a day of innocent rejui-:,iné, and net disgracing the
Christinn character, by turoing {iod’s choice gifts into an
occasion of sin,  After a day of thorough enjoyment, the
assembly broke up at o seascnabie bour, and disperscd in
peace and with cheerfulness,

ConseceaTloN FEsTival.—An anniversary Fratival
mimilar to the furegeing, is observed at Prestwood, under
Mr. Evetls® ganction, to commemorate the conseeration of
the Church, which occurred on the 19th of Oretober,
1849.

Guixeas oF Cuaanes 11, —A small brass box, cobtain-
ing three guineas of Charles Ils reign, has becrm found
by some labourers, while grubbing up the root of a tree
o 'Whadden Chaee, ncar Salden. Further particonlara
will be given by Rev. C. Lowndes.

OmTrany Winnow.—An obituary window was opened
in Colobrook Church, on &th Beptember, 1858, to com-
memorate the late John Goldie, Esq., by whose rmuni-
ficence the Church was endowed.

AvcrexT Rixe—A labourer in his garden at Stone,
hoed up a gold ring sct with a red stone {¢ither a ruby or
B carbuncle) in ite rude state. It weighs nearly ]:m.l%r Y
ounce ; is of very pure gold, and, tﬁuugh without any
inscription, ie supposed 0 be a ring of Investiture of the
Lith century.
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Romsw Buinnire.—The foundations of & Boman
building were discovered on 21st September, 1958, in
the parish of Ellesborough. Ao intcresting paper on the
subject, by John Stone, Esq., of Terrick Ilouse, will
appear in the next Number.

Citaver oF Ease a7 WycoMneE—The foundation etone
of a Chapel of case for Wycombe Marsh, was laid on
2rd SBeptember, 1858,

Hunaw ann Stac Boxgs, &e.—A large nember of ho-
man bones, the perfect head of a stag, parts of the antlers of
several ptaps, and the hewd of a spear, were found, Nov,,
L858, by some Jabourers, on Bephill, a farm near Ayles-
bury, in the eccupation of Mr. Terry, whe has presented
the spear-hend to the Soeicty. We have much pleasure
in announcing that -Admiral Smyth purpeses te prepare
fur the next meeting of the Society, & paper on this inter-
esting discovery.

Arcient Berics Thacovenmn.—On S4th December,
1858, Mr. Fordham, in plovghing up a low hoggy mea-
dow, on his farm at Little Kimble, turned vp a barbed
epear-head, which he has prescoted te the Secicty, He
aloe discovered a piece of Boman pavement; soimne small
copper coina of Maxentius and Constantius ; a Legionary
coin; @ Francisea, or the iren head of & small axe used by
the Franks aa a casting-weapon ; and 3 fow English coins.

Grear KiMmpie.—A poarsonage-house is heing buile,
end some groat improvementa eflected in the chanesl of
the Church, of which a fuller notice will be given in our
next Namber.  Architeet, Mr. Lamb.

MareworTn Courcu.—This Chuorch, which was in a
dilapidated conditicn, is uadergoing therough repair and
restoration, the particulirs of which will be given when
the work is completed.  Architect, Mr. W. Slater.

*.t Members are requested to send to the Secretary
earl{,' notice of any cceurrences, hearing on Antiguities,
Ecclesiclogy, local customs, or other memorabilia of their
respective localities,




